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September 26, 2018 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
 
 
RE: Inquiry Replies – Evanston & Oak Grove Sewer Lining (S-682) 
 
 
In accordance with the Invitation to Bid the below inquiries were received in regards to the currently 
posted Requst for Bids to provide sewer lining services on Evanston and Oak Grove in the city of 
Muskegon.  The scope of work can be found on the City’s website at http://www.muskegon-
mi.gov/muskegon/bid-postings/. 
 
Sealed bids are due to the City Clerk’s Office (933 Terrace Street, Muskegon, MI) no later than 2:00 
P.M. (local time) on Tuesday, October 2, 2018.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Affirmative Action 
(231)724-6703 
FAX (231)722-1214 
 
Assessor/ 
Equalization Co. 
(231)724-6386 
FAX (231)724-1129 
 
Cemetery/Forestry 
(231)724-6783 
FAX (231)724-4188 
 
City Manager 
(231)724-6724 
FAX (231)722-1214 
 
Clerk 
(231)724-6705 
FAX (231)724-4178 
 
Comm. & Neigh. 
Services 
(231)724-6717 
FAX (231)726-2501 
 
Computer Info. 
Technology 
(231)724-4126 
FAX (231)722-4301 
 
Engineering 
(231)724-6707 
FAX (231)727-6904 
 
Finance 
(231)724-6713 
FAX (231)726-2325 
 
Fire Department 
(231)724-6795 
FAX (231)724-6985 
 
Human Resources 
Co. (Civil Service) 
(231)724-6442 
FAX (231)724-6840 
 
Income Tax 
(231)724-6770 
FAX (231)724-6768 
 
Mayor’s Office 
(231)724-6701 
FAX (231)722-1214 
 
Planning/Zoning 
(231)724-6702 
FAX (231)724-6790 
 
Police Department 
(231)724-6750 
FAX (231)722-5140 
 
Public Works 
(231)724-4100 
FAX (231)722-4188 
 
SafeBuilt 
(Inspections) 
(231)724-6715 
FAX (231)728-4371 
 
Treasurer 
(231)724-6720 
FAX (231)724-6768 
 
Water Billing 
(231)724-6718 
FAX (231)724-6768 
 
Water Filtration 
(231)724-4106 
FAX (231)755-5290 
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 Q: Can you please let me know what the timeline is for substantial completion for this project? 
 A: Project work can start as soon as a notice to proceed is issued by the City, which usually occurs 

around 4 weeks after bid opening.  Work must be completed by December 21, 2018.  (Page 74) 
 

 Q: What is the correct date for submittal of bids?  9/25/18 is listed on Page 20 of the project binder.  10/2/18 is 
listed elsewhere in the document. 

 A: Bids are due at or before 2:00 PM on October 2nd, 2018 to the City Clerk’s Office.   
 

 Q: What are the requirements to prove a good faith effort for the minority participation goal? 
 A: The requirements are covered on Pages 28-30 of the bid documents.  

 
 Q: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide the budget for this project 

 A: The engineer estimate for the project is $110,000. 
 

 Q: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide any previous itemized bid tabulations for projects of similar scope? 
 A: To my knowledge none are available.   

 
 Q: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide a copy of the current plan holders list? 

 A: We do not maintain a plan holders list for the project.  Plans were distributed via email to 
previous bidders of similar work, and to the Grand Rapids Business Exchange.   

 
 Q: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide the anticipated NTB date for this project? 

 A: Notice to proceed is estimated at 10/30/18, but is subject to change.   
 

 Q: Will the Owner/Engineer please confirm if there are any prevailing wage requirements for this job? 
 A: There are no prevailing wage requirements for this project. 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Leo Evans 
City Engineer 
City of Muskegon 
231-724-6920 
www.shorelinecity.com 
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